Student Senate Meeting *Meeting Called to Order at 7:03 PM* Quorum is met

Minutes

A. The Minutes are Approved.

Community Comment

A. There was no community comment.

Committee Updates

- A. Health and Housing
 - a. They are in contact with the kitchen.
- B. Ethics
 - a. No updates.
- C. Technology
 - a. There is discussion with the people in charge of printing. The tech committee was forwarded a document about how to do web print and mobility print on campus. Chair Doran will be meeting with Karen Yess, the person who runs printing on campus, to discuss accessibility and how to get this information out to students.

D. Environmental Sustainability

- a. They were in attendance at the climate teach-in before break.
- E. Inclusive Excellence
 - a. The Diversity Ball is coming up and they are starting to plan a new event.
- F. Public Relations
 - a. Gavel Gazette is in the process of being sent out and Senator of the Month nominations will be sent out next week.
- G. Student and Academic Affairs
 - a. Working on student space allocation things.
- H. Finance
 - a. Spring budgeting has opened.

Old Business

A. There was no new business.

New Business

- A. Bylaw Amendments
 - a. There are bylaw amendments introduced to the full senate.
 - b. There is discussion of the removal of the need to table for elections. There is a motion to table the amendment to polling stations until the next meeting. The motion passes.
 - c. There is discussion on the office hours amendment need to include that senators must be available to table. There is a motion to amend the bylaw, and discussion of the motion. The motion to amend the bylaw passes.
 - d. There is discussion of the impeachment amendment. There is a motion to strike out the last two sentences of the amendment. The motion passes.
 - e. There is discussion of the formal bylaw review amendment. There is a motion to change some of the wording of the amendment. There is a new motion that this should be changed to before the first meeting of April, the motion is friendlied. The motion is called to question. The motion passes.
 - f. There is discussion of the attendance record bylaw amendment. There is a motion to remove a portion of the bylaw amendment. The motion passes.
 - g. There is discussion of the Delegate positions bylaw amendment. There is a motion to strike out two of the proposed clauses in the amendment. The motion fails. There is a motion to table this amendment until next week. The motion passes.
 - h. There is discussion of the amendment to the speaker role. There is a motion to vote on the changed language. The motion passes.
 - i. There is discussion of the amendment to the health and housing director by-laws. There is a motion to add to the amendment. There is discussion of the motion. The motion is called to question, and the motion fails. There is a motion to table the amendment.
 - j. The amendment passes.
 - k. There is a vote on the by-law amendments that were not tabled. The vote passes.
- B. Ombudsperson Election
 - a. Senator Dimler nominates herself. There is a discussion of Senator Dimler's qualifications to be ombudsperson. There is a motion to call to question the nomination. The nomination passes.

Announcements

A. Resource Fair, Friday 9:30-10:30 am (Co-Pres Bluhm)

- B. Swenson-Bunn Committee: Fill Out Survey for Meeting Time (Co-Pres Bluhm)
- C. Seniors Launch of the First Destination Survey (Chair Hathy)
 - a. Launches Tuesday, April 11
 - b. Graduating Seniors will need to take this before Graduation Rehearsal and can update their response at any time.
 - c. This is a very important survey for our office, the college, and current/future Gusties. We greatly appreciate everyone taking it and as we have a higher percentage of students taking the survey, more prizes (gift cards, hydroflasks, and can koozies!) will be unlocked for Graduation Rehearsal!
 - d. Graduating seniors are emailed the survey using Handshake please look for this important email!
- D. Major Minor Fair (with the Career Collective Fair) (Chair Hathy)
 - a. Wednesday, April 12 | 3:30-5:30 pm | Heritage Room and Upper Level of the Jackson Campus Center
 - b. Learn more about Fall 2023 registration, Gustavus Academic Majors and Minors, internships, study away, and more!
- E. Arts Entrepreneurship Start Up Lab (Chair Hathy)
 - a. Sunday, April 16 | 4-6 pm | President's Dining Room
 - b. This is a confidential learning space for entrepreneurial exploration to explore your ideas and business plan, assess your likelihood of success, and determine if entrepreneurship is right for you.
- F. Life Beyond College: Adulting 101 (Chair Hathy)
 - a. Thursday, April 20 | 6:30-8 pm | Heritage Room
 - b. Geared towards Seniors, this event is for how to handle post-graduation events and be ready for next steps - job searching/graduate school/negotiating, interviewing, and more!
- G. We are taking a group photo next meeting
- H. Cabinet please stay after for a few minutes

Meeting is adjourned at 8:34 p.m.